
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Stewart McGarrity 
12 February 2010 17:21 
Nolan, Brandon; Fitchie, Andrew 
Richard Jeffrey; Steven Bell; Alastair Richards; Susan Clark; Dennis Murray 
Pitchfork (Private & Confidential) - Design Development 
BBS Deal 191207 .doc 

You should not forward this email to any party not on the original distribution list. The contents of this email are likely to be 
exempt from FOISA disclosure under Sectio.n 36(2)b of the Freedom of information (Scotland) Act 2002 

Pitchfork (Private & Confidential) - Design Development (1 of 2) 

All } 

In terms of pinpointing when the shape, form etc description of design development crept in the ETN lexicon ....... . 

Below and attached is the Weisbaden deal as it stood in draft on 191
h Dec 2007 - the day before it was signed. At 

this stage does not have the ''For avoidance of doubt .... '' paragraph on design development. 

2nd email to follow. 

Stewart 

Stewart McGarrity 
Finance Director 
tie Limited 
Mobile: 

From: Willie Gallagher 
Sent: 19 December 2007 13:32 
To: Stewart McGarrity; Steven Bell; Alastair Richards - TEL; Graeme Bissett (external contact); Jim McEwan; Susan 
Clark; Duncan Fraser - CEC 
Subject: FW: BBS Deal 191207 

Comments please. 

Willie 
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From: Geoff Gilbert 
Sent: 19 December 2007 13:29 
To: Richard.Walker@bilfinger.co.uk 
Cc: $.!;Qt!;.,_M~_f._adb.e.o.@b.l!flllile.r_,!;Q,_!..!_k; fJYD.!1,.r:D_[!;_Og~[@s.i~m~D.S._,!;Q_QJ_; Wi 11 i e Ga 11 a g her; Matthew Crosse; Steven Be 11 ; 
Alastair Richards - TEL 
Subject: BBS Deal 191207 

Richard 

Further to our discusion earlier I have amended the agreement (in red italics) for the wording we agreed. We are I 
believ now clear to sign up on this basis and move forward. For the avoidance of doubt please confirm this by return. 

I will talk to Scott regarding the additional paving issue at the Shanwick Place tramstop. 

Regards 

1 

CEC00547179 0001 -



Geoff Gilbert - Project Commercial Director 

TRAM Project 

tie Limited 

Citypoint 

65 Haymarket Terrace 

Edinburgh EH12 SHD 

tel 

mob 
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